
 
                           Board of Trustees 

JEDI Committee 
 April 22, 2025 

 12:30pm 
 

President’s Boardroom, Horace Mann Center 
 

Committee Members: Chair Tessa Lucey, Vice Chair Michael O’Rourke,  
Secretary Melissa Alvarado, Trustee George Gilmer and Dr. Gloria Williams 

 
A live stream of the meeting for public viewing will also take place at the following link:  

https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live 
 

1. Call to Order     Trustee Tessa Lucey, Committee Chair 
 

2. Approval of Minutes    Trustee Tessa Lucey, Committee Chair 
a. Minutes of February 20, 2025 

     
3. Items for Information                              Dr. William Salka, Provost 

a. Update from Belonging, Inclusion 
              and Learning 

 
4. Adjournment     Trustee Tessa Lucey, Committee Chair 

    
 

Attachments: 
a. Draft Minutes of February 20, 2025 
b. Belonging, Inclusion and Learning Presentation 

https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live


draft  Page 1 of 3 
 

 
Board of Trustees 

Justice, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (JEDI) Committee 

February 20, 2025  

Minutes 

10:15 AM – 11:45 AM 

Owl’s Nest, Ely Campus Center 

 

A live stream of the meeting for public viewing will also take place at the following 

link:  https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Committee Chair Tessa Lucey, Vice Chair Michael O’Rourke, and 

Board Chair Ali Salehi, ex-officio member. 

 

TRUSTEE(S) PARTICIPATING REMOTELY: Trustee George Gilmer 

 

TRUSTEE(S) EXCUSED: Trustees Melissa Alvarado, and Dr. Gloria Williams 

 

Also present and participating were Westfield State University President, Dr. Linda Thompson; 

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, Dr. William Salka; and Director of Belonging, 

Inclusion, and Learning, Jenyka Spitz-Gassnola. 

 

Committee Chair Tessa Lucey called the meeting to order at 10:15 AM and a roll call was taken of 

the committee members participating as listed above. It was announced that the meeting was being 

livestreamed and recorded. 

 

MOTION made by Trustee O’Rourke seconded by Trustee Gilmer to approve the minutes of the 

October 23, 2024, meeting. There being no discussion, ROLL CALL VOTE, motion passed. 

 

MOTION made by Trustee O’Rourke seconded by Trustee Gilmer to approve the minutes of the 

December 9, 2024, meeting. There being no discussion, ROLL CALL VOTE, motion passed. 

 

Dr. William Salka opened with, "In these very challenging times, it is incredibly important that all 

of our students feel like they are included and belong at Westfield State University." 

 

Staffing Updates 

 Jane Kungu was hired as the Senior Coordinator for Multicultural Programming. 

o Westfield State University alumni. 

o Will support initiatives and be a point of contact for affinity groups (faith and 

heritage based) and their advisors. 

 Marjorie Rodriguez transitioned into the Office of Belonging, Inclusion and Learning. 

o As Assistant Director for Student Access and Support, she helps foster care youth 

and housing insecure students. 

https://www.westfield.ma.edu/live


draft  Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Newsletter Launch 

 Launched a newsletter starting with Black History Month. 

 Sent to everyone on campus to update the community on office initiatives and provide 

educational context on cultural heritage celebrations. 

o Includes campus and local community events (virtual and in person). 

o Includes updates on fostering/belonging on campus, including a list of events and a 

student spotlight section. 

 

Website Launch 

 Launched the Belonging, Inclusion and Learning website. 

o Includes office description, mission, and vision. 

o Lists all affinity groups with links to their page. 

 

Bias Reporting and Education Support 

 Bias reporting system is seen as a way to streamline information and can offer education 

support to the campus community. 

o Educational themes included racial bias, discrimination, ableism, and other topics. 

 There have been five biased reported incidents since the beginning of the semester. 

o All incidents have been followed up on, and action has been taken. 

 During the last Bias Education, Support Team (BEST) meeting on January 16th, themes 

were discussed and training was planned for the future. 

 There was a desire for a "train the trainer" opportunity to formalize expertise and have 

modules accessible for different learning styles. 

 

Black History Month Programming 

 Black History Month programming was expansive, with educational events, performances, 

and opportunities for dialogue. 

 Bilqis Abdul-Qaadir, a local social justice advocate and former collegiate basketball player, 

was hosted with support from the Muslim Student Organization. About 35-40 students 

attended. 

 Ashlee Haze, an Atlanta-based poet, did a slam and book reading. 

 An alumni speaker event featured Ayana Crawford, who spoke about her consultancy 

journey. 

 

Palate to Palate Mural School with Diversity Competition 

 Voting was finalized with 385 votes from campus stakeholders. 

 The winning mural, by Anna Jean Rucci, will be installed in the dining common after 

approval by the public art committee. 

 The winner will receive a catered party, and a global cuisine reveal night, along with custom 

swag featuring their artwork. This was in conjunction with the dining services team. 

 

Upcoming Events and Connections 

 Unity Fest is scheduled for the week of April 7th, with student voices being centered in the 

planning process. 

 Sankofa is scheduled for April 29th, and a call for planning committee members went out. 

 Connections with Dress for Success Springfield helped students get formal attire for the 

Keeper of the Dream event. 



draft  Page 3 of 3 
 

 Monthly affinity group dinners started, with the first one on January 30th, catered by 

Santiago's Family Restaurant, with 40-45 students attending. 

 Office hours are being held with the Dean of Students to capture student voices and identify 

areas of opportunity. 

 March will feature a series of events for Women's History Month, partnering with 

Christina's House in Springfield for a day of service on International Women's Day, doing a 

spring cleaning for the shelter. 

 April will be a busy month, celebrating Arab American Heritage, and sexual assault and 

domestic violence prevention with the counseling center. 

 

There being no further business,  

 

MOTION made by Trustee Gilmer, and seconded by Trustee O’Rourke, to adjourn. 

ROLL CALL VOTE passed motion unanimously. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 10:33 AM. 

 

Attachments presented at this meeting: 

a. Minutes of October 23, 2024 

b. Minutes of December 9, 2024 

c. Belonging, Inclusion and Learning Presentation 

 

 

Secretary’s Certificate 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the approved minutes of the 

Westfield State University Board of Trustees Governance and Nomination Committee meeting 

held on February 20, 2025. 

 

_________________________________                    __________________________ 

Melissa Alvarado, Secretary Date 



OFFICE OF BELONGING,
INCLUSION, AND
LEARNING
JEDI Report

April 22, 2025
12:30 P.M.

Jenyka Spitz-Gassnola (she/they)

Director
Office of Belonging, Inclusion, and
Learning



 Programming and Campus Engagement Recap
 Upcoming Events
 Summer Planning & Institutional Capacity Building

2

AGENDA



PROGRAMMING & CAMPUS
ENGAGEMENT RECAP



4

Newsletter

Staff Training

Faith-Based
Observances



5

BLACK HISTORY MONTH

February 7th
Speaker Event ft. Bilqis Abdul-Qaadir

February 12th
Alumni Speaker Event ft. Ayanna Crawford

February 19th
Spoken Word ft. Ashlee Haze 

February 20  th

The Matumbila’s Series Showing and Workshop
Focused on Diasporic Narratives in American Media
with Series Creator, Zul Manzi

...and many more!

Events Included:



March 18th
Spoken Word Workshop and Open Mic Night ft.
Lyrical Faith

March 19th
Muslim Women’s Panel

March 19th
The Art of Women: An Expressive Workshop (co-
sponsored with SGA)

March 20  th

Tubman ft. Lacresha Berry

...and many more!

6

WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH
Events Included:



INTERNATIONAL WOMEN’S DAY -
DAY OF SERVICE
Christina’s House

7

March 8th



8

UNITY FEST 2025

Monday
APISU hosted a Boba Cafe in the University Hall MPR

Tuesday
ASA hosted a Wild N Out - West vs. East Africa
Contest in the Owl’s Nest

Wednesday
MSO X LAfE hosted a Cultural Takeover 
F.A.C.E.S partnered to host Tie-Dye On the Green

Thursday
BSU hosted the Represent Your Flag Cookout in the
Dickinson Common Room

Saturday
In Da Club, We All Fam Party in Owl’s Nest 
Followed by Late Night Diner Breakfast in the Ely
Lounge

Sunday
Unity Fest in the University Hall 1  Floor
Lobby/Lammer’s Lot

st

Events Included:



9

UPCOMING EVENTS



Sankofa
April 24th

Student Group Chording Ceremonies

SGA Banquet

Equity in the 413
...and more!

10

We will be hosting and co-sponsoring many events,
including but not limited to:



SUMMER PLANNING &
INSTITUTIONAL

CAPACITY BUILDING

11



SUMMER PLANNING

12

Advancing Belonging, Equity, and Preparedness for Fall 2025
Conducting a comprehensive review of 2024-2025 programming to assess reach, outcomes, and
impact
Creating a repository of process documentation
Collaborating with student leaders and campus partners to co-design Fall 2025 initiatives, events,
and campus traditions
Updating and creating training content
Coordinating workshops on topics like cultural humility and inclusive pedagogy
Exploring project management tools and systems to improve performance, collaboration, and
efficiency across initiatives
Strategizing institutionalization of our efforts to deepen alignment with Westfield’s mission, values, and
strategic plan



13

INSTITUTIONAL CAPACITY BUILDING
Strengthening Culture, Collaboration, and Alignment

Exploring a restorative justice framework to support student conduct, interpersonal conflict,
leadership, and community accountability
Exploring an Emerging Leaders Program
Designing scalable, campus-wide learning modules on cultural awareness, humility, and institutional
history
Assisting with the creation of a cross-stakeholder council that engages students, staff, faculty, and
upper administration in collaborative dialogue and decision-making
Maintaining active involvement in statewide networks of diversity officers to stay aligned with system-
wide trends, policy shifts, and promising practices across the Commonwealth
Benchmarking Westfield’s belonging efforts against peer institutions to ensure our approach remains
relevant, innovative, and responsive



THANK YOU!
Any questions?


	Agenda
	JEDI Committee Agenda. BoT April 22.2025.pdf

	Call to Order
	Approval of Meeting Minutes
	Minutes 2.20.25 JEDI Committee Meeting Draft.docx

	Items for Information
	Update from Belonging, Inclusion and Learning
	Belonging Inclusion Learning Presentation. 4.22.25.pdf


	Adjournment

